
 

City Clerk Services 
1200 Carlsbad Village Drive  Carlsbad, CA ZIP 92008  760-434-5989 t 

 
Independent Redistricting Commission Memorandum  

 
Jan. 11, 2022 
 

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Independent Redistricting Commission  
From: Faviola Medina, City Clerk Services Manager 
Re: Additional Materials Related to Staff Report Item No. 1 – Public Hearing 

 
 
This memorandum provides additional data to Staff Report Item No. 1, to include detailed maps 
and stat sheets for each corresponding map. 
 
 
 
Attachment:   A. Maps and Stat Sheets 
 
cc:   Cindie McMahon, Assistant City Attorney 
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